
From: Mcdonald,Jill A
To: Dawson,Jennifer L; Persaud,Andrew Suresh
Cc: Hildreth,Christie Boyer
Subject: FW: ACTION REQUESTED – Join University of Florida’s Centralized Amazon Business Account
Date: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:10:27 PM
Attachments: Registration Guide.pdf
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Jen/Andrew
 
Will you please add this to BO webpage under purchasing plus the reg guidelines?  Thanks Jill
 

From: Mcdonald,Jill A 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:51 PM
To: . IFAS-CREC-All <IFAS-CREC-All@ad.ufl.edu>
Subject: FW: ACTION REQUESTED – Join University of Florida’s Centralized Amazon Business Account
 
Good Afternoon All,
 
If you are currently, using Amazon please read the attached file and the note below.  There will be no longer be the need for charges
on your pcard for Amazon Prime membership in the future.  Thanks and if there are any questions please email.  Jill

From: Neal,Steven 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Neal,Steven <sneal@ufl.edu>
Subject: ACTION REQUESTED – Join University of Florida’s Centralized Amazon Business Account
 

  UF Procurement Services                                                                                          March 6,
2018

 

  Topic Join University of Florida’s Centralized Amazon Business Account
 
 

 

  Details UF Procurement is pleased to announce Amazon Business as a resource for non-contracted supplies. 
Through our UF centralized account, you will have access to Amazon’s Business Prime Shipping benefit
which provides FREE TWO-DAY Shipping on Prime eligible items with no order minimum.
 
You are receiving this email because you previously placed orders on Amazon.Com using your PCard. 
Moving forward ALL Amazon orders should be placed through an Amazon Business account associated
with our centralized UF account.
 
On 3/7/2018 you should receive an activation email for your UF Amazon Business directly from
Amazon.com with the subject line Welcome to Amazon Business.  Please activate your account within 5
business days.  If you do not receive your activation email by the end of the day on 3/7/2018, please
contact ab-services@amazon.com.
 
Guidelines for utilizing a UF Amazon Business account:

University of Florida has centralized all Amazon purchasing to make sure the tax exempt status is
applied to all UF accounts. Paragraph 5 of University of Florida’s certificate of tax exemption states -
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Scenario 2


Migrate your existing Amazon Account


• Click Accept the Invitation within the “Welcome to Amazon 


Business” email


• Sign in using the same password that you already use for your 


existing Amazon.com account


.


• If you utilize this account solely for University purchases, you 


can migrate this account, including order history by selecting the 


right hand option: Use My Existing Account.


• Select Confirm and Continue to confirm that you will be using 
this account for Business purchases only 


• Complete your account activation and Start Shopping


If you cannot remember your password, please call customer service 


to request a password reset link  (866-486-2360)


Scenario 1


Create a new Business account


• Click Accept the Invitation within the “Welcome to Amazon 


Business” email


• If you do NOT have an existing Amazon account tied to your UF 


email address, you will be prompted to enter a name and create a 


password.  


• Please be sure to use your full name when completing this form 


(First Last).


• Select Create Account and then select Complete on the following 


page to complete your account activation and start shopping.


First Time Set-up Guide
1. You will receive an email to activate your Business account.  The subject line is Welcome to Amazon Business


2. Choose the scenario below that applies to you and follow the instructions.


Scenario 3


Separate Business & Personal Shopping


• Click Accept the Invitation within the “Welcome to Amazon 


Business” email


• Sign in using the same password that you already use for your 


existing Amazon.com account


• If you utilize this account for business & personal 


purchases, we recommend changing your existing account to a 


personal email address in order to prevent your personal 


purchase history from migrating over to the Business account. 


• When prompted to Choose an Account option, select Create a 


Separate Account.


• Update the email on your existing account to a personal, 


non-work email address. The new email address cannot be 


associated with an existing Amazon.com account. 


• Confirm and continue to activate your new Business account 


with your UF email address


The Amazon Business Customer Service team can be reached Monday through Sunday from 8am to 12am Eastern time at (866) 486-2360 or at www.amazon.com/gp/help/contact-us
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… “any violation will require the revocation of this certificate”. It is important to make sure faculty
and staff are in compliance. It is possible that the university will not be in compliance when faculty
and staff have their own Amazon business account setup outside of University of Florida’s Amazon
Business account.
Please use your University of Florida email addresses for the Amazon Business account and
maintain a separate account for personal purchases. If you have an existing personal Amazon
account associated with your UF email address, you should transfer this account to a personal email
addresses (e.g., free Gmail or Yahoo accounts).  See the attached registration guide for step-by-step
instructions.
Understand and agree that UF purchases should be made using myUF Market and UF contract
providers before using Amazon Business.

 
Please visit the Amazon Business page on the UF Procurement Services Website for more information.
 

     

  Contact
 

procurement@ufl.edu for additional questions related to UF’s Amazon Business account.
 
 

 

 
Office of the Vice President and Chief Financial Officer • PO Box 113240 • 1 Tigert Hall • Gainesville, FL  32611-3240

Phone: (352) 392-2402 • Fax: (352) 846-3546 • scgaynor@ufl.edu

 

 
 
 
Steve Neal, Supplier Relationship Manager – Procurement Services | University of Florida
971 Elmore Drive | Box 115250 | Gainesville, FL 32611 | (352) 294-1157 |
Fax# (352) 392-8837 | sneal@ufl.edu | procurement@ufl.edu
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